
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: Thomas Kellahin [tkellahin@comca^iJ^tt-u /r~r\ A p p 
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 3:45 P M H . r V t U U u U 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 1 

Cc: BILL CARR _ . c o 

Subject: OCD Cases 14311 and 14322 2001 JUL " 8 P J 3o 

Dear Florene, 

Both these cases are set for hearing in the morning. Mr. Carr's represents Nadel and Gussman Heyco ("NGH") in Case 
14311 and told me this afternoon that he is dismissing their case. I represent Cimarex in Case 14322 and have not been 
able to reach my client to confirm that the dispute with NGH as fully settlement. Therefore please continue Case 14322 to 
July 23rd docket. I will advise the OCD and Mr. Carr as soon as I have heard from my client. 

Thanks, Tom 
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